URGENT SAFETY ALERT FOR PUBLIC

Recall Due to Possible Health Risk!

What You Need to Know:

- **Products:** ALB Flavor Ground Cinnamon
- Issue: Potential health risk identified: <u>elevated levels of lead (Pb)</u>
- Action: ALB USA Enterprises is recalling the product immediately

Why It Matters: Even very small amounts of lead (Pb) can pose serious health risks, especially to young children, including death.

So, check your pantry: Look for ALB Flavor Ground Cinnamon. If found, do not use it!

Contact the company: For more details on refunds or replacements.

Stay Safe, Stay Informed!

For more information on this product and other recalls, visit: <u>ALB-USA</u> <u>Enterprises Recalls ALB Flavor Ground Cinnamon Because of Possible</u> <u>Health Risk | FDA</u>

URGENT SAFETY ALERT FOR PUBLIC

Recall Due to Possible Health Risk!

What You Need to Know:

- Products: Boar's Head Deli Meat
- **Issue:** Potential health risk identified: <u>contain the bacteria Listeria</u> <u>monocytogenes</u>
- Action: Boar's Head Provisions Co., Inc. is recalling the product immediately

Why It Matters: Consumption of food contaminated with L. monocytogenes can cause listeriosis, a serious infection that primarily affects people who are pregnant, aged 65 or older, or with weakened immune systems.

So, check your fridge: Look for Boar's Deli Meat Products. If found, do not use it!

Contact the company: For more details on refunds or replacements.

Stay Safe, Stay Informed!

For more information on this product and other recalls, visit: <u>Boar's Head</u> <u>Provisions Co. Expands Recall for Ready-To-Eat Meat and Poultry</u> <u>Products Due to Possible Listeria Contamination | Food Safety and</u> <u>Inspection Service (usda.gov)</u>